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Hi,

Thank you for confirming | have sent over a teams’ invite for Friday.

Kind Regards

From:_@iasc.independent.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2025 12:30

o: N  -'<o.ore..>; I
I - <o ore..>;
_@lasc.|ndependent.gov.uk>;_@ofcom.org.uk>
Cc:_@ofcom.org.uk>

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Ofcom / IASC ASW research

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Friday morning works — thank you
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Sent' 29 September 2025 12:07
@otcom ore ue-- S

_@lasc independent.gov.uk>; _ ofcom.org.uk>
Ce: I - .independent.cov.uk; [N
_ ofcom.org.uk>

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Ofcom / IASC ASW research

You don't often get email from-@.o.fmm.mg.nk. Learn why this is important

Do you trust this email? This email originated from outside the Inquiry, or came from a system that has not



been certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking on links within this email or any
suspicious email, particularly from unknown senders.

Good Morning
| hope this email finds you well.

Apologies, unfortunately. has a meeting at 15:30 tomorrow he will need to attend,
however he would be available at 14:00 — 14:45, if that would be suitable?

Please see below other available times and dates for the rescheduled meeting -

Friday 3" October 10:00 — 10:45
Monday 6" October 14:00 - 14:45
Wednesday 8" October — 13:30 - 14:15

If none of the above dates are suitable, happy to look for alternative times.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Landmark House, 5 Cromac Quay
The Gasworks, Ormeau Road
Belfast, BT7 2JD

www.ofcom.org.uk

BEE B & 8

T S

Sent: 29 September 2025 11:10

To: [ @ i2;c.independent.cov.uk>;
-@mmt&ub I = ofcom.ore k>
cc: I - - independent cov.uk- NN
I o ofcom or¢.uic

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL:Ofcom / IASC ASW research



Good Morning,-
Thank you for your email. | have added_ , who oversees- diary, to

advise.

Best wishes,

Online Safety Group-

2]

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA
www.ofcom.org.uk
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Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 11:00 AM
To: [ - oo occ uic;
_@thm,gtghu.b

Subject: EXTERNAL:Ofcom / IASC ASW research

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear-and -

We are due to meet tomorrow to discuss the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner’s
research on Adult Services Websites.

Unfortunately, we have a diary clash with meetings with survivors. Would you be able to
meet tomorrow after 3.30pm please?




Sorry for the inconvenience, we are very much looking forward to meeting with you.

Best Wishes

Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner (IASC)

2 Marsham St
London SW1P 4DF
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for

the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify

the sender, delete the message, and do not share its contents.

Reasonable steps have been taken to ensure this email is free from malware,

but recipients should perform their own checks before opening attachments or links.
Under the Investigatory Powers Act 2016, authorised bodies such as the National
Cyber Security Centre (NCSC) may monitor communications, including email traffic,
for security and threat detection purposes.

dhkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkkhkhkkk



For more information visit www.ofcom.org.uk
This email (and any attachments) is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message and delete it from
your system.

This email has been scanned for viruses. However, you open any attachments at your own risk.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not represent the
views or opinions of Ofcom unless expressly stated otherwise.
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
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